

**DAVID R. MUNDT**

---

**Career Profile**

A result oriented, high energy LAW ENFORCEMENT SERGEANT with 30 + years of progressively responsible experience in the Public Service area. Highly developed administrative and analytical skills as evidenced by the ability to continue to improve division operations. Qualified by:

Customer Service	Supervision & Training	Strategic Planning
Media Relations	Organizational Skills	Professional Development
Conflict Resolution	Emergency Response	Diversity Training
Policy and Procedure Development	Agency Interaction	Crisis Intervention

**Professional Experience**

**Rochester Police Department, Rochester, New York 1988- 2008**

Sergeant, Technical Services Section, 311 Call Center Administrator 2003- 2008

Sergeant, Patrol Division 1997- 2003

Police Officer, Patrol Division 1988-1997

**Monroe County Sheriffs Department, Rochester, New York 1978- 1988**

Deputy Sheriff, Road Patrol Division SWAT, STAR/DWI 1980-1988

Deputy Sheriff, Airport Division 1979-1980

Deputy Sheriff, Marine Division 1978-1979

**Education**

**New York State Municipal Police Training Academy, Police Supervision/ Sergeant, 1997**

**New York State Municipal Police Training Academy, Police Officer, 1978**

Rochester Institute of Technology, Rochester, New York  
**Bachelor of Science- Criminal Justice/ Honors, 1977**

Monroe Community College, Rochester, New York  
**Associate in Applied Science- Police Science- Criminal Justice/ Deans List, 1975**

<b>Professional Development</b>	
---------------------------------	--

Federal Emergency Management Institute, Incident Crisis Command	2006
Certified Performance Evaluator, New York State/ MPTC	2001
Collaborative Problem Solving, Project Planning Certification	1999
Division of Criminal Justice / Community Policing- Problem Solving	1999
New York State Certified Police Training Instructor	1999
International City Management Assoc. /Supervisor Certification	1997
New York State Municipal Police Council/ Police Supervision	1997
Criminal Justice and Public Safety Training Council/ Hazardous Materials	1991
New York State Department of Health/ Medical First Responder	1986
Bureau of Municipal Police Training Council/ Alcohol Enforcement	1982
Regional Criminal Justice Training Center/ Doppler Radar Operator	1981/1990/1993
Division of Criminal Justice Services/ Crime Prevention	1981/1984
Regional Criminal Justice Training Center/ Crisis Intervention	1979